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TO: Weber School District Board Members: Paul Widdison, Jon Ritchie, Kelly Larson,
Douglas Hurst, Janis Christensen, Bruce Jardine, and Jan Burell
Superintendent Gina Butters

FROM: Jennifer Warren
Special Education Supervisor

DATE: May 25, 2023

SUBIJECT:  Request to Purchase Circles Curriculum

The Special Education Department is requesting the purchase of Circles program for our
secondary life skills classrooms. This will be replacing the current version with a more updated
version (2018). The Circles program lays the foundation for people with disabilities to manage
the amount of personal responsibility and social integration available to them. Units focus on
social distance and relationships building. This would be a one-time cost of $15,980 for 20
classrooms. Thank you for your support of our Special Education team.
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ALL OF OUR PRIMARY PROGRAMS ARE NOW AVAILABLE FOR STREAMING!

Cart updated.

Circles Curriculum®: Intimacy & Relationships, Level 1 #W1004.18 $79900  [20 | $1598000

Apply coupon Update cart

$15,980.00

Taxes will be calculated at checkout

Total $15,980.00
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James Stanfield

STANFIELD PUBLISHING COMPANY® Post Office Box 41058, Santa Barbara, California 93140

Specialists in Special Education (800) 421-6534 « E-mail: orderdesk@stanfield.com

and School-to-Life Transition® Visit our web site at http://www.stanfield.com
September 2011

Re: Sole Source Vending

To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for your interest in our products. This letter is to advise and confirm that
James Stanfield Company is the sole source provider of all materials listed in the James
Stanfield Catalog and/or website. Our products are available through no other vendor.

We look forward to working with you on your educational needs. If you have any
questions please feel free to call me at (800) 421-6534.

Best Wishes,
James Stanfield

Owner
James Stanfield Company



